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Meetings

Auxiliary Business Meetings are held at Trinity Parish House,
Rector Street, Newark, N. J., the first Wednesday in January,
March, May and October.

Executive Meetings are held at the Diocesan House, 21 Wash-
ington Street, Newark.
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Iprayers

A Prayer for the Woman’s Auxiliary

A LMIGHTY GOD, our Heavenly Father, bless, we pray Thee, our work

for the extension of Thy Kingdom, and make us so thankful for the
precious gift to us of Thy beloved Son, that we may pray fervently, labour
diligently and give liberally to make Him known to all nations as their God
and Saviour. We ask this for His dear sake. Amen.

A Noonday Prayer for Missions

gLESSED SAVIOUR, who at this hour didst hang upon the Cross, stretch-

ing forth Thy loving arms, grant that all mankind may look unto Thee
and be saved, through Thy mercies and merits, who livest and reignest with
the Father and the Holy Ghost ever one God, world without end. ~ Amen.

A Prayer for the United Thank Offering

O LORD, our Heavenly Father, we pray Thee to send forth more labourers

into Thy harvest, and to grant them Thy special grace for every need.
Guard and guide the workers in the field, and draw us into closer fellowship
with them. Dispose the hearts of all women everywhere to give gladly as
Thou hast given to them. Accept from grateful hearts, our United Thank
Offering of prayer and gifts and joyful service; and bless it to the coming of
Thy Kingdom, through Jesus Christ our Lord. Amen.

Collect

For use in Opening a Committee Meeting

O GOD, forasmuch as without Thee we are not able to please Thee;
Mercifully grant that thy Holy Spirit may in all things direct and rule
our hearts; through Jesus Christ our Lord. Amen.
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A Message

My dear friends:

Bishop Tuttle once said, “A Year Book is a record of
memory, a suggestion of privilege, and an incentive to duty.”

As you study this record of the past year with your Aux-
iliary or Guild it will recall many opportunities which you gladly
made use of, and it may recall some privileges which you did
not recognize as yours. It will, however, not only record the
past, but also provide incentives for the future. May we all be
alert to avail ourselves of them.

The Japanese disaster showed how quickly our hearts go
out to those in need, and twenty-two thousand dollars came in
as if by magic. We found, also, during those first days, that we
had a representative from our Diocese in Mrs. Alice St. John,
Superintendent of the Nurses’ Training School of St. Luke’s
Hospital. She was among those who lost everything, and our
interest has already expressed itself in a gift of ninety-eight
dollars—which is but a beginning.

Deaconess Newell, Deaconess Bedell, Miss Seaman, how
familiar their names are since they came and shared with us
'k[)heir hopes and plans for the future. Prayer Partners they truly

ecame.

| have two ambitions for this new year:

First—That every active worker may be also a well-informed
worker, and that means that she must be a reader of The Spirit
of Missions. No other publication gives each month a report
from every Department of the National Council, and we cannot
afford to be ignorant about any one of them.

Second—That every parish and mission shall have a part in
our united work. Let us plan during Lent to look out beyond
our own parishes, to study about the workers in the Field, to
pray to be drawn into closer fellowship with them, to give gladly
as we have been prospered, and may all that we do, and say,
and give, be blessed to the coming of the Kingdom of Jesus
Christ, our Lord.

Faithfully yours,

Frances C. Boynton,
President.
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The Woman’s Auxiliary

DIOCESE OF NEWARK
OFFICERS, 1924

Honorary Presidents

Mrs. Edwin S. Lines, 48 Berkeley Avenue, Newark.
Mrs. Wilson R. Stearly, 60 Berkeley Avenue, Newark.
Mrs. J. Hull Browning, Tenafly, or 31 West 53rd St., New York, N. Y.

President

Mrs. Charles H. Boynton, 3 Chelsea Square, New York, N. Y.
(Term of office expires 1925.)

First Vice-President

(In charge Department of Education.)
Mrs. Reginald H. Williams, 17 Montclair Avenue, Montclair.
(Term of office expires 1927.)

Second Vice-President

(In charge Supply Department.)
Mrs. William S. Rodie, 255 Scotland Road, South Orange.
(Term of office expires 1927.)

Third Vice-President

(In charge Department of Social Service.)
Mrs. Eltwood W. Porter, 2600 Boulevard, Jersey City.
(Term of office expires 1927.)

Recording Secretary

Mrs. H. W. Harmon, 298 Summit Avenue, Summit.
(Term of office expires 1926.)

Corresponding Secretary

Miss Ida B. Demarest, 398 Main Street, Hackensack.
(Term of office expires 1925.)

Treasurer

Mrs. Frederick H. Brown, Dana Place, Englewood.
(Term of office expires 1926.)

Custodian of the United Thank Offering
Mrs. J. Richmond Pitman, 611 Berkeley Avenue, Orange.
(Term of office expires 1926.)
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Auditor
Mrs. Albert |. Drayton, Johnson Avenue, Englewood,

Custodian of the Emery Fund
Miss Ida B. Demarest, 398 Main Street, Hackensack.

The Bishop’s Missionary Fund
Mrs. William Read Howe, Llewellyn Park, West Orange.

Comfort Club
Mrs. Chester Lee Colton, 49 Milford Avenue, Newark.

Director, District of Englewood
Miss Annie M. Murray, Hilltop, Tenafly.

Director, District of Hackensack
Mrs. F. B. W hitmore, 103 Elliott Place, Rutherford.

Director, District of Jersey City
Mrs. J. Burt Hamilton, 173 Jewett Avenue, Jersey City.

Director, District of Montclair
Mrs: Charles E. Pattison, 66 Clinton Avenue, Montclair.

Director, District of Morristown
Miss Emma C. Clark, 193 Summit Avenue, Summit.

Director, District of Newark
Mrs. Carl F. Viard, 327 Woodside Avenue, Newark

Director, District of Newton
Mrs. W. Cilifford Lane, 27 Moran Street, Newton.

Director, District of Orange
Mrs. James Pennoyer, Prospect Avenue, Wyoming.

Director, District of Paterson
Mrs. Arthur T. Dear, 247 East Ridgewood Avenue, Ridgewood.

Committee on Publicity and Program
Chairman, the President.

Committee on Finance
Mrs. Frederick H. Brown, Chairman, Dana Place, Englewood.

Committee on the Department of the Devotional Life
(In charge, Department of Education.)
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MAP OF DISTRICT BOUNDARIES
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List of Parishes by Districts

DISTRICT OF ENGLEWOOD (14)
Director, Miss Annie M. Murray, Hilltop, Tenafly.

PLACE PARISH PLACE PARISH

Bergenfield - All Saints”  Grantwood ........c.ccocovvieinciinninns Trinity
Coytesville ...St. Stephen’s  Leonia......... All Saints
Edgewater e Mediator Nordhoff .... St. John’s
Englewood e St. Paul’s Norwood... Holy Communion
Fairview .. e Nativity — Ridgefield .. St. James
Fort Lee.... Good Shepherd TenafIE ................. Atonement
Grandview = e race  West Englewood Christ Church

DISTRICT OF HACKENSACK (15)
Director, Mrs. F. B. W hitmore, 103 Elliott Place, Rutherford.

PLACE PARISH place parish
BOGOLA ...oveeeereeceeessieeeenn Ascension  Montvale..............cccoocoeiii St. Paul’s
Cedar Park........ ... Epiphany ~ North Arlington................... St. Paul s
East Rutherford ................. Grace Ol’adell ................. .JAnnunciation
Hackensack ........ .Christ Church  Ridgefield Park.............. St. Mary’s
Hillsdale .......ccoooovcomrvnvrne. Holy Trinity ~ Rochelle Park...... ..St. Peter’s
Hasbrouck Hts....St. John the Divine  Rutherford ... Grace
Lyndhurst ........ccoceeeveveereens St. Thomas’  WeStW0O0d .......cc.ovvvvinciriiiiniiinnee, Grace

Woodridge ... oo St. Paul’s

DISTRICT OF JERSEY CITY (20)
Director. Mrs. T. Burt Hamilton, 173 Jewett Avenue, Jersey City.

PLACE PARISH PLACE PARISH
BAYONNE.cevveerrrrrrreerreeerssssreenee Calvary Jersey City.... Incarnation
BaYONNE...ovieireeieeecreereeete e St.Johigesey City.... St. John,’s
BaYonNe ..o Trinity  Jersey City... -.St. Mark’s
Hoboken ... .Holy Innocents’  Jersey City.........eee.ee. St. Mary’s
HODOKEN .o St.payessey City.... -St. Matthew’s
HObOKEN ....cooiiiriccs Trinity  Jersey City....cnn St. Paul’s
Jersey City..oooomorvenerinnienns Ascension  Jersey City......... ...St. Stephen’s
Jersey City..........Grace (Greenville) ~— Town of Union....... Grace
Jersey City..... .Grace (VanVorst)  West Hoboken.................... St. John’s
Jrsey City..oomeeeeerseeeesrsnenis HolyCro&oodcliff ... Transfiguration

DISTRICT OF MONTCLAIR (11)
Director, Mrs. Charles E. Pattison, 66 Clinton Avenue, Montclair.

PLACE PARISH PLACE PARISH )
Bloomfield .........ccccoeuerrvnnenn. Ascension  Little Falls.......... ~ «eo St. Agnes’
Bloomfield and Glen Ridge . Montclair (Upper) .o St. James

hrist Church ~ Montclair ... e St. Tohn’s
Cedar Grove.........cco.e.. St. David’s Montclair.... v St._Luke’s
Essex Fells.... ...St. Peter’s  Montclair e - Trinity
Lincoln Park.......cc..... St. Andrew’s TOWACO....coomeunnes Transfiguration

DISTRICT OF MORRISTOWN (12)
Director, Miss Emma C. Clark, 193 Summit Avenue, Summit.

PLACE PARISH PLACE PARISH

Boonton ... .St. John’s  Morris Plains.......... ..... Christ Church
Chatham . LWSt. Paul’s Morristown .......ccceeeeeveeveeneenen, Redeemer
Dover ...... .St. John’s Morristown....... ... St. Peter’s
Madison .. e Grace  Mt. Arlington...... ..St. Peter’s
Mendham .St. Mark’s Mountain Lakes.. ..St. James’
Millington Al Saints”  Summit . Calvary
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DISTRICT OF NEWARK (21)
Director, Mrs. Carl F. Viard, 327 Woodside Avenue, Newark.

PLACE PARISH PLACE PARISH
Arlington ... Trinity  Newark ....cccovevivvrvveennne, St. George’s
Belleville ...... ....Christ Church  Newark ..., St. James'
Harrison..... ...Christ Church  Newark .. ...St. John’s
Irvington ... e Trinity  Newark ..o St. Mark’s
Newark . Christ Church  Newark .. ..St. Mary Magdalene
Newark ..o viiiiiiiieeeen, Grace  Newark ..., St. Paul’s
Newark ... .House of Prayer Newark ...... ... St. Philip’s
Newark ... vvvvvennan, St. Alban’s  Newark ...... .St. Stephen’s
Newark .... ..St. Andrew’s  Newark ...... ..St. Thomas’
Newark ..o i, St. Barnabas® NeWarK.........nn. Trinity

DISTRICT OF NEWTON (10)
Director, Mrs. W. ciiffora Lane, 27 Moran Street, Newton.

PLACE PLACE PARISH
Belvidere ... voeeveeeeiieennne NEeWtON. ..o Christ Church
Delaware (Knowlton)....... Phillipsburg .....ccccoviiiinee St. Luke’s
,Hackettstown Stanhope....... ..Christ Church
Hamburg . VErnoN...eeeeeeesennns St. Thomas’
HOPe oot St. Luke’s  Washington ... St. Peter’s

DISTRICT OF ORANGE (16)
Director, Mrs. James Pennoyer, Prospect Avenue, Wyoming,

PLACE PARISH PLACE PARISH
East Orange....... ... Christ Church  Orange......oevieicicicicnienns Grace
East Orange..... .o Incarnation  Orange .............. ...Epiphany
East Orange..... . St. Agnes” Orange (West)...cooveenne St. Mark’s
East Orange...... ...St. Paul’s  Short Hills.......cccccceuunne Christ Church
Livingston ... cocceeeeiinnae St. Peter’s South Orange. Holy Communion
Maplewood... ..St. George’s  South Orange........c.cccoeeuune St. Andrew’s
Millburn........ ..St. Stephen’s  West Orange...... ..Holy Innocents’
Orange .....ccceeeer vvverenenan, All Saints’ West Orange.......cccoueee. Holy Trinity

DISTRICT OF PATERSON (22)
Director, Mrs. Arthur T. Dear, 247 E. Ridgewood Avenue, Ridgewood.

PLACE PARISH PLACE PARISH
Allendale ..o Epiphany  Paterson.............n. St. Luke’s
Butler ........ ...St. Paul’s  Paterson.... ..St. Mark’s
CHfton oo e St. Peter’s Paterson........oninenn, St. Paul’s
Delawanna...........cocoeenens St. Stephen’s  Paterson.... Trinity (Totowa)
Garfield....... ..Holy Innocents’ PassaiC.......cccooevrvrinnnens St. George’s
Glen RoCK.....cccvs vrvvvveiiiin, All Saints” Passaic.. St. John’s
Haledon... .St. Mary’s  Pompton .Christ Church
Hawthorne.. t. Clement’s RamMSEY....ccoovvvnvevierrineieens St. John’s
Hohokus..... .....St. Bartholomew’s  Ridgewood........... ....Christ Church
Paterson.................. Holy Communion Ringwood Manor........Good Shepherd
Paterson.......... S, St. Aidan’s  Wortendyke..........ccueue. Christ Church
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District Officers

DISTRICT OF ENGLEWOOD

Director, Miss Annie M. Murray, Hilltop, Tenafly.
Educational Secretary, Mrs. A. S. Stansfield, Ridgefield.
Supply Secretary, Mrs. Cortlandt Hay, 104 Hamilton Ave., Englewood.
Social Service Secretary, Mrs. G. W. Griffiths, Hillside Ave., Palisade Park.
Custodian, U. T. O., Miss B. Raque, 459 Ogden Ave., West Englewood.

DISTRICT OF HACKENSACK

Director, Mrs. F. B. W hitmore, 103 Elliott Place, Rutherford.
Educational Secretary, Mrs. Atvin P. Knell, Hasbrouck Heights.
Supply Secretary, Mrs. M. P. Karch, 72 Oakwood Ave., Bogota.

DISTRICT OF JERSEY CITY

Director, Mrs. J. Burt Hamilton, 173 Jewett Ave., Jersey City.
Educational Secretary, Mrs. E. C. Mehrhoft, 189 Ege Ave Jersey City.
Supply Secretary, Miss Jane W hinyates, 75 Fairview Ave Jersey City.

Social Service Sec’y, Mrs. Livingston Lewis, 712 Washmgton St,. Hoboken.
Custodian, U. T .0., Mrs. B. F. Kuncken, 328 West St., West Hoboken.
Secretary to the Director, Mrs. E. L. Clarendon, 562 Second St., Weehawken.

DISTRICT OF MONTCLAIR

Director, Mrs. Charles E. Pattison, 66 Clinton Ave., Montclair.
Educational Secy, Mrs. Frederick E. Stanton, 37 Hamilton Road, Glen Ridge.
Supply Secy, Mrs. A. Wiltliam Hesz, 219 Alexander Ave., Upper Montclair.
SOC|aI Service Sec’y, Mrs. Henry R. Johnston, 75 Prospect Ave., Montclair.
Custodian, U. T. O., Mrs. N. E. Willcox, 34 Godfrey Road, Upper Montclair.
Secy to the Dlrector Mrs. Charles B. Stroud, 48 Mountain Ave., Caldwell.

DISTRICT OF MORRISTOWN

Director, Miss Emma C. Clark, 193 Summit Ave., Summit.
Educational Secretary, Mrs. H. W. Foster, Kahdena St., Morristown.
Supply Secretary, Mrs. Samuel V. Hoffman, 101 Madison Ave., Morristown.
Social Service Secretary, Mrs. F. W. Schmidt, Millington.
Custodian, U. T. O., Mrs. Bertram Cutler, 303 Woodland Road, Madison.
Secretary to the Director, Mrs. H. W. Harmon, 298 Summit Ave., Summit.

DISTRICT OF NEWARK

Director, Mrs. Carl F. Viard, 327 Woodside Ave., Newark.®
Educational Secretary, Miss Mary E. Biller, 12 Essex St., Belleville.
Supply Secretary, Mrs. W. F. Hobbie, Jr., 148 Milford Ave., Newark.

Social Service Secretary, Mrs. Frank Goodwm 761 Parker St Newark.
Custodian, U. T. O., Mrs. George Kelsall, 468 DeWitt Ave., Belleville.

DISTRICT OF NEWTON

Director, Mrs. W. Cilifford Lane, 27 Moran St., Newton.
Supply Secretary, Mrs. Arthur Sandys, Washington.
Custodian, U. T. O., Mrs. L. A. Dalrymple, Newton.

DISTRICT OF ORANGE

Director, Mrs. James Pennoyer, Prospect Ave., Wyoming.
Educational Secretary, Mrs. C. D. W oodrow, 33 Overlook Ave., West Orange.
Supply Secretary, Mrs. A. P. Caldwell, 75 Lenox Ave., East Orange.
Social Service Secretary, Miss Alice Whittingham, Millburn Ave., Millburn.
Custodian, U. T. O., Mrs. C. H. Jewett, Jr., 274 Charlton Ave., South Orange.

DISTRICT OF PATERSON
Director, Mrs. Arthur T. Dear, 247 E. Ridgewood Ave., Ridgewood.
Educational Secretary, Mrs. Willard A. Kitts, 672 E. 22nd St., Paterson.
Supply Secretary, Mrs. John N. Moore, 52 Heights Road, Ridgewood.
Social Service Secretary, Mrs. E. J. Marsh, 444 VVan Houten St., Paterson.
Custodian, U. T. O., Mrs. Waldo Suckow, 669 E. 23rd St., Paterson.
Secretary to the Director, Mrs. Joseph Halstead, 23 Elberon St., Hawthorne.
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Parish Presidents and Treasurers

ALLENDALE, EPIPHANY —President, Mrs. W. S. Cunningham; Treas-
urer™ Mrs. William Darken.

ARLINGTON, TRINITY —President, Mrs. Warren Van H. Filkins, 575
Kearny Avenue.

BAYONNE, CALVARY—President, Mrs. H. F. Germond, 64 Avenue B;
Treasurer, Mrs. F. E. Chamberlin, 29 West 34th Street.

BAYONNE, ST. JOHN’S—President, Mrs. Alfred Lewis, 35 East 40th
Street; Treasurer, Mrs. Frank Elley, Sr., 48 East 37th Street.

BAYONNE, TRINITY —President, Mrs. Susan B. Ten Broeck, 72 Broad-
way; Treasurer, Mrs. Alden Vanatta, 153 Avenue C.

BELLEVILLE, CHRIST CHURCH—President, Mrs. Mary Lloyd, 543
Washington Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. William A. Moore, 30 Van Rens-
selaer Street.

BELVIDERE, ZION—President, Mrs. W. L. Anderson.

BERGENFIELD, ALL SAINTS—President, Mrs. W. E. Cacy, Dumont;
Treasurer, Mrs. Udall.

Mission to Bergenfield—St. Paul’s, Haworth. President, Mrs. John Reid;
Treasurer, Mrs. Ernest Wist.

Mission to Bergenfield—St. Luke’s, Gilpin Park. President, Mrs. H. T. Green,
Dumont.

BLOOMFIELD, ASCENSION—President, Mrs. Berthold Audsley, 148 New-
ark Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Sarah Wilde, 113 Newark Avenue.

BLOOMFIELD AND GLEN RIDGE, CHRIST CHURCH—President,
Mrs. J. F. Nicholson, 165 Montgomery Street, Bloomfield; Treasurer, Miss
Jessie M. Ridley, 154 Forest Avenue, Glen Ridge.

BOGOTA, ASCENSION—President, Mrs, J. A. Mack.

BOONTON, ST. JOHN’S—President, Miss Mary S. Rosevear, 412 Morris
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. E. B. Rosevear, 412 Morris Avenue.

BUTLER, ST. PAUL’S—

CEDAR GROVE, ST. DAVID’'S—

CEDAR PARK, EPIPHANY —President, Mrs. E. Schulenberger, Teaneck;
Treasurer, Miss May Turnbull, Teaneck.

CHATHAM, ST. PAUL’S—President, Mrs. F. W. Dusenberry, 70 Main
Street; Treasurer, Mrs. G. S. MacDougall, 76 Main Street.

CLIFTON, ST. PETER’S—President, Mrs. J. Riehle; Treasurer, Mrs. F.
Wilkinson.

COYTESVILLE, ST STEPHEN’'S—

DELAWANNA, ST. STEPHEN’S—

DELAWARE (KNOWLTON), ST. JAMES—President, Miss S. E. Albert-
son; Treasurer, Mrs. Fred Cool.

DOVER, ST. JOHN’S—President, Mrs. William Ackerman, 2 River Street.

EAST ORANGE, CHRIST CHURCH—President, Mrs. K. A. Southworth,
10 Vernon Place; Mrs. T. F. Handy, 39 Beech Street.

EAST ORANGE, INCARNATION—President, Mrs. Russell Hanford, 123
Fourth Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Arthur Walker.

EAST ORANGE, ST. AGNES—President, Mrs. Oliver C. Hall, 182 South
Arlington Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Walter Jackson.

EAST ORANGE, ST. PAUL’S—President, Mrs. A. M. Lincoln, 192 Prospect
Street; Treasurer, Mrs. James Wilde, 21 Dodd Street.

EAST RUTHERFORD, GRACE—President, Mrs. J. J. Jackson, 16 Boiling
Springs Avenue.

EDGEWATER, MEDIATOR—

ENGLEWOOD, ST. PAUL’S—President, Mrs. David P. Earle, Woodland
Street; Treasurer, Mrs. Gilbert Burdett, Maple Street.
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ESSEX FELLS, ST. PETER’S—President, Mrs. E. E. Whitehorn, Mountain
Avenue, Caldwell; Treasurer, Mrs. Horace Cleveland, Gould Avenue,
Caldwell.

Caldwell Chapter, St. Peter’s, Essex Fells—President, Mrs. Sydney Speer,
Harrison Street, West Caldwell; Treasurer, Mrs. E. Davis, 27 Brook-
side Avenue, Caldwell.

FAIRVIEW, NATIVITY —

FORT LEE, GOOD SHEPHERD—Treasurer, Mrs. George Weber.

GARFIELD, HOLY INNOCENTS—

GLEN ROCK, ALL SAINTS—President, Mrs. H. Wood, 362 Maple Ave-
nue; Treasurer, Mrs. Charles Wolf.

GRANDVIEW, GRACE—

GRANTWOOD, TRINITY—President, Mrs. H. A. Merrill, 364 Lincoln
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. E. LaCato, Oakdene Avenue.

HACKENSACK, CHRIST CHURCH—President, Miss S. M. Taplan, May-
wood; Treasurer, Mrs. C. Chase, 259 Union Street.

HACKETTSTOWN, ST. JAMES"

HALEDON, ST. MARY ’S—President, Mrs. William H. Watts.

HAMBURG, GOOD SHEPHERD—President, Mrs. Robert L. Martenis;
Treasurer, Mrs. Edward Stanaback.

HARRISON, CHRIST CHURCH—President, Miss Mildred Coe, 35 Maple
Street, Kearny; Treasurer, Miss Catharine Boan, 13 Maple Street, Kearny.

HASBROUCK HEIGHTS, ST. JOHN THE DIVINE—President, Mrs.
Edward Capell, 171 Berkshire Road; Treasurer, Mrs. William Matson,
209 Raymagnd Street.

HAWTHORNE, ST. CLEMENT’S—President, Mrs. Mary Weisman, 96
Prescott Avenue, Prospect Park, Paterson; Treasurer, Mrs. L. H. Pikaart,
R. F, D. 1, Midland Park.

HILLSDALE, HOLY TRINITY—

HOBOKEN, HOLY INNOCENTS—President, Mrs. R. Brewer, 1216 Park
Avenue.

HOBOKEN, ST. PAUL’S—President, Mrs. L. E. Decker, 1122 Hudson Street.

HOBOJCEN, TRINITY —President, Mrs. T. J. Gillespie, 1014 Hudson Street;
Treasurer, Miss Elizabeth Pope, 160 Thirteenth Street.

HOHOKUS, ST. BARTHOLOMEW ’’S—President, Mrs. H. W. Richards.

HOPE, ST. LUKE’S—

IRVINGTON, TRINITY—President, Mrs. Thomas Treon, 37 Smith Street;
Treasurer, Mrs. Samuel Capp, 14 Bruen Avenue.

JERSEY CITY, ASCENSION—President, Mrs. E. P. Hooper, 555 Palisade
Avenue.

JERSEY CITY, GRACE (GREENVILLE)—

JERSEY CITY, GRACE (VAN VORST)—President, Mrs. Henrietta King,
42 Brinkerhoff Street; Treasurer, Miss Emma King, 42 Brinkerhoff Street.

JERSEY CITY, HOLY CROSS—President, Miss Ada C. Thomas, 140
Arlington Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. R. Bender, 189 Carteret Avenue.

JERSEY CITY, INCARNATION—President, Mrs. A. E. Russell, 221 Sip
Avenue.

JERSEY CITY, ST. JOHN’S—President, Mrs. Charles C. Nichols, 215
Harrison Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. William F. Glimm, 155 Clinton Avenue.

JERSEY CITY, ST. MARK’S—

JERSEY CITY, ST. MARY’S—President, Mrs. P. C. Manzer, 575 Pavonia
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Joseph Tragny, 69 Romaine Avenue.

JERSEY CITY, ST. MATTHEW’'S—

JERSEY CITY, ST. PAUL’S—President, Mrs. S. A. Trench, 190 Belmont
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Clarence Smith, 343 Fairmount Avenue.
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JERSEY CITY, ST. STEPHEN’S—President, Miss L. W. Elliott, 120
Bentley Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Kate McCoy, 156 Lexington Avenue.
LEONIA, ALL SAINTS—President, Mrs. Theodore Willich, Leonia Ave-

nue; Treasurer, Mrs. Newby, Second Street, Palisade Park.

LINCOLN PARK, ST. ANDREW ’S—President, Mrs. T. N. Glover; Treas-
urer, Mrs. Charles Hogland.

LITTLE FALLS, ST. AGNES—President, Mrs. Robert Cross; Treasurer,
Miss Emma Stokes.

LIVINGSTON, ST. PETER’S—President, Mrs. Ralph DeCamp, North Mid-
way; Treasurer, Mrs. George Kenny.

LYNHURST, ST. THOMAS—President, Mrs. Harry Miller, 325 Valley
Brook Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Whitman.

MADISON, GRACE—President, Mrs. William O. Rogers; Treasurer, Mrs.
William R. Baker.

MAPLEWOOD, ST. GEORGE’S—President, Mrs. W. F. Paterson, 341
Wyoming Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. A. H. Baldwin, 49 Mountain Avenue.

MENDHAM, ST. MARK’S—President, Mrs. Edward Penrose, Brookside;
Treasurer, Mrs. James Rapelye.

MILLBURN, ST. STEPHEN’S—President, Mrs. Ella Oliver, 18 Church
Street; Treasurer, Miss Mary Marshall, Millburn Avenue.

MILLINGTON, ALL SAINTS—President, Mrs. C. E. Cook; Treasurer,
Mrs. L. Wiegand.

MONTCLAIR (UPPER), ST. JAMES—President, Mrs. A. J. Gallien, 9
Norwood Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Edward Searle, 440 Valley Road.
MONTCLAIR, ST. JOHN’S—President, Mrs. F. J. Parker, 146 Midland

Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Alfred E. Forstall, 156 Midland Avenue.

MONTCLAIR, ST. LUKE’S—President, Mrs. John R. Bradlee, 163 Union
Street.

MONTCLAIR, TRINITY —President, Mrs. H. Steeb, 70 Greenwood Avenue.

MONTVALE, ST. PAUL’S—President, Mrs. J. V. DeGross.

MORRIS PLAINS, CHRIST CHURCH—President, Mrs. Lienhardt, Han-
over Avenue.

MORRISTOWN, REDEEMER—President, Mrs. Antoinette Duffie, 1 Farra-
gut Place; Treasurer, Mrs. Stephen H. Little, EIm Street.

MORRISTOWN, ST. PETER’S—President, Miss Anna Shaw, 16 Franklin
Street; Treasurer, Mrs. F. W. Keasbey, 25 Macculloch Avenue.

MT. ARLINGTON, ST. PETER’S—

MOUNTAIN LAKES, ST. PETER’S—President, Mrs. George S. Mallory,
3 Condit Road; Treasurer, Mrs. W. T. Haines, Old Denville Road.
NEWARK, CHRIST CHURCH—President, Miss Violet Stephens, 17 Main

Street; Treasurer, Miss Ellen Maclren, 306 EIm Street.

NEWARK, GRACE—President, Mrs. Zachariah Belcher, 145 Mt. Pleasant
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Harry Duren, 566 Mt. Prospect Avenue.

NEWARK, HOUSE OF PRAYER—President, Mrs. J. A. Williams, 399
Summer Avenue.

NEWARK, ST. ALBAN’S—President, Mrs. George F. King, 67 Linden
Avenue, East Orange; Treasurer, Mrs. E. M. Southard, 191 North
Eleventh Street.

NEWARK, ST. ANDREW S—President, Mrs. Mark Hancher, West View
Crescent, Maplewood; Treasurer, Mrs. A. C. Babbitt, 128 Ashland Avenue,
Bloomfield.

NEWARK, ST. BARNABAS—President, Mrs. F. D. Rickey, 48 North Thir-
teenth Street; Treasurer, Mrs. H. J. Herron, 82 South Thirteenth Street.

NEWARK, ST. GEORGE’'S—

NEWARK, ST. JAMES—President, Miss Ann A. Price, 136 Second Avenue;
Treasurer, Mrs. Elizabeth M. Coburn, 231 Clifton Avenue.
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NEWARK, ST. JOHN’S—President, Mrs. C. Johnes, 724 Lake Street.

NEWARK, ST. MARK’S—President, Mrs. Percy S. Young, 830 Lake Street;
Treasurer, Mrs. Herbert Taylor, 692 Parker Street.

NEWARK, ST. MARY MAGDALENE—President, Mrs. Austin Dudley, 39
Pomona Avenue.

NEWARK, ST. PAUL’S—President, Miss Jessie E. Dickson, 564 High
Street; Treasurer, Mrs. Ernest Inglin, 80 Renner Avenue.

NEWARK, ST. PHILIP’S—President, Miss Minnie Ockray, 482 North Fifth
Street; Treasurer, Miss Virginia Woolsey, 96 Burnett Street.

NEWARK, ST. STEPHEN’'S—President, Mrs. Frank H. Cook, 236 Peshine
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. C. J. Voorhees, 902 South Eighteenth Street.

NEWARK, ST. THOMAS—President, Mrs. F. M. Bertine, 316 North
Seventh Street; Treasurer, Mrs. J. D. Wyeth, 182 Roseville Avenue.

NEWARK, TRINITY (Cathedral)—President, Mrs. Joseph Johnson, 33
Saybrook Place; Treasurer, Miss Florence Conger, 1092 Broad Street.

NEWTON, CHRIST CHURCH—President, Miss Mary M. Morford, 34 Lin-
wood Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Margaret |. Sharp, 83 Main Street.

NORDHOFF, ST. JOHN’S—President, Mrs. Harry B. Cannon, Cedar Lane,
Hackensack; Treasurer, Miss Agnes Hawkes, 44 Brookside Avenue.

NORTH ARLINGTON, ST. PAUL’S—President, Mrs. Charles F. Sills,
53 Hendel Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. John Higgins, River Road.

NORWOOD, HOLY COMMUNION—President, Mrs. William Herron,
Harrington Park; Treasurer, Mrs. L. Hering.

NUTLEY, GRACE—President, Mrs. E. C. Carshaw, 8 Stewart Avenue;
Treasurer™ Mrs. F. B. Miller, 68 Edgewood Avenue.

ORADELL, ANNUNCIATION—President, Mrs. W. W. Desmond.
ORANGE, ALL SAINTS—President, Mrs. Russell Brittingham, 412 Tre-
mont Avenue; Treasurer, Miss Marion S. Puffer, 376 Clarendon Place.
ORANGE, EPIPHANY —President, Mrs. G. W. Plaskett, 28 Webster Place.
ORANGE, GRACE—President, Mrs. S. Lord, 281 South Centre Street;

Treasurer, Mrs. William Crother.

ORANGE (WEST), ST. MARK’S—President, Mrs. Herbert Lighthipe, 72
Gaston Street.

PASSAIC, ST. GEORGE’S—President, Mrs. Walter Towe, 333 Harrison
Street; Treasurer, Mrs. E. S. McGowan, 101 Westervelt Place, Passaic
Park.

PASSAIC, ST. JOHN’S—President, Mrs. B. M. Mitchell, 244 Lafayette
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Frank Hastings, 35 Reid Avenue.

PATERSON, HOLY COMMUNION—President, Mrs. Shadderton, Broad-
way, near Twenty-second Street.

PATERSON, ST. AIDAN’S—President, Miss M. Wright, 333 Park Avenue.

PATERSON, ST. LUKE’S—President, Mrs. Maud Cocker, Hazel Street.

PATERSON, ST. MARK’S—President, Mrs. Thomas Lawrence, 434 Park
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Elmer Gard, 697 East Twenty-fourth Street.

PATERSON, ST. PAUL’S—President, Miss Fannie Johnson, 81 Carroll
Street; Treasurer, Mrs. William Ramsbotham, 121 Twentieth Avenue.

PATERSON, TRINITY (TOTOWA)—President, Mrs. J. H. Barr, 114
Redwoods Avenue.

PHILLIPSBURG, ST. LUKE’S—President, Mrs. Charlotte Nixon, 17 Joseph
Street; Treasurer, Mrs. Thomas Cornow, 325 Spruce Street.

POMPTON, CHRIST CHURCH—President, Mrs. Mitchell Dawes; Treas-
urer, Mrs. E. J. Ricker, Midvale.

RAMSEY, ST. JOHN’S—President, Mrs. George Owen; Treasurer, Mrs.
J. H. DeBaun.

RIDGEFIELD, ST. JAMES—President, Mrs. J. E. Heins, Roff Avenue,
Morsemere; Treasurer, Mrs. Clifford Ellis, Broad Avenue, Morsemere.
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RIDGEFIELD PARK, ST. MARY THE VIRGIN—President, Mrs. G. W.
White, 84 Paulison Avenue.

RIDGEWOOD, CHRIST CHURCH—President, Mrs. H. W. Hendrickson,
180 East Ridgewood Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Mason Garber, West
Franklin Avenue.

RINGWOOD MANOR, GOOD SHEPHERD—

ROCHELLE PARK, ST. PETER’S—President, Mrs. Robert Miller; Treas-
urer Mrs. Bartholomew.

RUTHERFORD, GRACE—President, Mrs. T. B. Whitmore, 103 Elliott
Place; Treasurer, Mrs. Jessie Hodgson, East Gouverneur Avenue.

SHORT HILLS, CHRIST CHURCH—President, Miss Jane A. Durand,
Millburn; Treasurer, Mrs. J. R. Montgomery.

SOUTH ORANGE, HOLY COMMUNION—President, Mrs. W. S. Rodie,
255 Scotland Road; Treasurer, Mrs. F. F. Meyer, 460 Scotland Road.

SOUTH ORANGE, ST. ANDREW S—President, Miss Clara D. Hanson, 451
Haywood Avenue, Orange; Treasurer, Mrs. Josiah Stryker, Haywood
Avenue, Orange.

STANHOPE, CHRIST CHURCH-

SUMMIT, CALVARY—President, Mrs. O. F. Lovenburg, 26 Norwood Ave-
nue; Treasurer, Mrs. M. A. Wayre, 12 Norwood Avenue.

TIENAFLY, ATONEMENT—President, Mrs. P. L. Raymond, Sisson Ter-
race; Treasurer, Miss Celia Bowers, Highwood Avenue.

TOWACO, TRANSFIGURATION—President, Mrs. Benjamin Bruen.

TOWN OF UNION, GRACE—President, Mrs. P. L. Clarendon, 56 Second
Street, Weehawken; Treasurer, Mrs. F. Walters, 484 Hudson Avenue,
West New York.

VERNON, ST. THOMAS—

WASHINGTON, ST. PETERS—President, Mrs. Arthur Sandys; Treasurer,
Mrs. Paul Schladensky.

WEST ENGLEWOOD, CHRIST CHURCH—President, Mrs. Richie
Brooks, Jr.

WEST HOBOKEN, ST. JOHN’S—President, Mrs. J. C. Poller, 367 Palisade
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. L. A. Nicholas, 221 Angelique Avenue, Wee-
hawken.

WEST ORANGE, HOLY INNOCENTS—President, Mrs. T. H. Powers
Farr, Orange Mountain.

WEST ORANGE, HOLY TRINITY —President, Mrs. W. Wood, 1021 Val-
ley Road; Treasurer, Mrs. Kreife, Ashwood Terrace.

WESTWOOD, GRACE—President, Mrs. R. Wilson; Treasurer, Mrs. G. W.
Oldham.

WOODCLIFF, TRANSFIGURATION—President, Mrs. Alkus Styron, 101
Thirty-second Street; Treasurer, Mrs. C. W. Bailey, 551 Thirty-sixth
Street.

WOODRIDGE, ST. PAUL’S—President, Mrs. J. Kramer; Treasurer, Mrs.
M. Kenny.

WORTENDYKE, CHRIST CHURCH—President, Mrs. William Bollerman.
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Annual Reports
1923-1924

Report of the Recording Secretary

During the year the Woman’s Auxiliary of the Diocese of Newark has
held regular meetings on the first Wednesday of the months of January, March,
May and October.

At the Annual Meeting, January 3, 1923, reports of the work accom-
plished during the year were read by the officers; a summary of the work of
the Districts was presented by Mrs. Carl F. Viard.

The following officers were elected to serve* for three years:

Recording Secretary—Mrs. Stewart A. Trench, of St. Paul’s Church,
Jerse]y City.

reasurer—Mrs. Frederick H. Brown, of St. Paul’s Church, Englewood.

Mrs. Ellwood W. Porter, of St. Paul’s Church, Jersey Clty was elected
Third Vice-President, to serve an unexpired term.

The speaker for 'the day was Deaconess Anna G. Newell, Principal of the
Hooker School.

A luncheon followed for the officers and guests.

The speakers at the other regular meetings were: Bishop Lloyd, who
told of the work of the Kuling School; Deaconess Harriet Bedell, who de-
scribed her work in Alaska, and Bishop Lines, who greeted us at the October
meeting with words of helpfulness and cheer.

During the summer Mrs. Stewart A. Trench, Recording Secretary, was
obliged to resign; Mrs. H. W. Harmon, of Calvary Church, Summit, was
elected to fill the unexpired term.

In December Mrs. Reginald H. Williams resigned as Chairman of the
Department of the Devotional Life.

Six meetings of the Executive Board were held, at which all of the
regular business was transacted.

Several changes in the Constitution and By-Laws have been made.

Florence W. Harmon,
Recording Secretary.

Report of the First Vice-President

(department of education)

In presenting the third annual report of the Vice-President in charge of
Education, two points must be considered: First, what the Educational
Department of the Woman’s Auxiliary should accompllsh and second, how
fully has this been realized. The goal which we would reach is a compre-
hensive one, namely, every Churchwoman in this Diocese efficiently at work
for her Church because she knows its Program, and has had such deepening
of her spiritual life as study, meditation, and prayer will produce.

This seems a very big thing to attain by such simple means as Missionary
Calendars, The Spirit of Missions, Program Meetings and Speakers, Dis-
cussion Groups and Summer Conferences, and yet by just such means we have
gone at least a little way toward our goal Wherever the Calendars are used
there are more women interested in, and praying for, the Church’s mission;
where The Spirit of Missions is read increased interest and a better under-
standing for the campaign for the Church’s Program; from Discussion Groups
and Summer Schools, if not always trained leaders, certainly women willing
and anxious to be trained, or at least to do their share of the Master’s work.

Results can never be measured in such work as this, but in definite terms
we can enumerate these: Five new Discussion Group Leaders; the Training
Classes held during Epiphany in three Districts; in Lent, one Interdenomi-
national Discussion Group (representing Newark Churches) led by a member
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of this Department; 22 Discussion Groups in 21 churches in six Districts; one
two-day Institute in each of the two remaining Districts; 13 attended the
Princeton Summer School, representing all but one District; one of our
Diocesan Leaders was a member of the faculty at Geneva and at Princeton.

Five hundred and one Calendars were sold throughout the Diocese (an in-
crease of 200 over last year), and 300 Educational Department Programs are
in use.

In October the annual training class for those who will lead District
Training Classes was held under the able leadership of Mrs. Haff, of the
Diocese of New York.

In addition to speakers from the Field, sent to some fifteen parishes by
this Department, eight members of the Department have spoken in some twenty
churches.

In December one of the smaller Newark churches placed a standing order
for twenty copies of The Spirit of Missions each month.

It is perhaps interesting to note that the Discussion Groups were divided
among the Districts as follows:

Five in Montclair (three Leaders provided by this Department).

Five in Morristown (two Leaders provided by this Department).

Three in Newark (two Leaders provided by this Department).

Five in Orange.

Three in Hackensack (two Leaders provided by this Department).

One in Newton.

The Calendars are divided among the Districts as follows:

Hackensack and Englewood...................... 50

Newark ..o .

Orange ......
Montclair ......
Morristown
Paterson ........
Jersey City
Newton ..... 25

The remaining 18 were purchased by members of the Executive Board.

My report cannot close without a word of thanks for the hearty co-opera-
tion, cordial appreciation, loyalty and devotion, which have made the work of
these three years a pleasure and a privilege.

Respectfully submitted,
Elizabeth L. Johnson,
First Vice-President,
in charge, Department of Education.

Report of the Second Vice-President

(supply department)

For the year 1923 we can truly report “progress”—a real forging ahead.
To progress add enthusiasm and co-operation and you have the sum total of
our year’s work.

From January 1st to July 1st the parishes put all their efforts into the
completion of the last allotment, and when the results were tabulated we could
report a money value of $10,500.00 for the first half of the year.

Summer, as usual, brought its emergencies, although the Spring had not
been devoid of sudden calls. Ivanhoe, Virginia; Middlesboro, Kentucky;
Bishop Kinsolving, of Brazil; had called and had been answered. Then came
Canon Madara’s plea for Alaskan babies, and the Rev’d Malcolm Taylor’s plea
for a schoolgirl, followed directly by the new allotment with two or three
especially urgent requests to be cared for at once. The new work-year was
in full stride before we knew it.

Thirteen institutions and sixty-two individuals are dependent upon our
work in the new quota. The sixty-two individual boxes to be prepared will
go to twenty-six missionary clergymen and their families; to thirty-two women
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missionaries (in the shape of Christinas gifts, not to exceed five dollars in
value), and to four catechists. The gift boxes have been named “Joy” boxes,
and our share has been a great success.

The Girls” Friendly Society and the Altar Guild have lived up to their
splendid reputations. The G. F. S. took care of an Arkansan Mission in the
last allotment and is caring for a Virginian Mission in the new quota. The
Altar Guild helped Bishop Kinsolving in his need, and answered an urgent
request in behalf of Japan. No Diocese is more truly a unit in its endeavor to
fulfill its obligations to the Church.

Since September 1st we have sent twenty-three personal family boxes,
four catechists’ boxes, and one hundred bundles of clothing or linens to the
institutions alloted to us. The money value of all this is approximately
$7,800.00. Hence our total for the year is well over $18,000.00—a good two
thousand dollars ahead of our report for the calendar year 1922.

The Department has become so very active that our Diocesan Supply
Secretary will, from now on, be obliged to place all institutional lists in the
hands of the District Supply ‘Secretaries.  All requests for sewing or inquiries
as to the needs of the institutions must go to them. This does not mean that
the Diocesan officer will not answer any question put to her. It does mean
that a source of information is near at hand in each District; also, that hence-
forth each District will be responsible for the institution allotted to it, and
should feel a pride in that responsibility as well as a satisfaction in accomplish-
ing its job.

g1 We have found the road—Iet us keep it.
Respectfully submitted,

Frances E. Colton,

Second Vice-President,
in charge, Supply Department.

Report of the Third Vice-President

(department of social service)

My first year’s report must needs be indefinite, but |1 have endeavored to

feel mﬁ{ way and hope soon we shall see results.
but one District has a Social Service Secretary, and many of the
parishes have appointed Social Service Secretaries.

Recreation work has been done during the summer; fruit and flowers have
been distributed every week from June to September; a number of “cases” have
been cared for; and in one District a decided interest has been aroused between
the Juvenile Court and the Church.

Financial aid has been given to the Church Mission of Help in the
Paterson District, and the expenses of Miss Day, of the Church Mission of
Help, to the Washington Conference were paid. | have visited the eight
Districts, and have attended the Washington Conference and the Princeton
Summer School.

plea for the coming year is for workers to study the needs and con-
dltlons of the institutions, Church and State, and to make a “point of contact”
between institutions and parish, and for volunteer workers to do follow- up
work and to help in the recreation work so greatly needed during the summer
months.

My thanks are due to the District Directors and the Social Service Secre-
taries, ana to the parish workers, for their co-operation and interest in this still
|ndef|n|te but appealing, “field of service.”

Respectfully submitted,

Annie Kurtz Porter,
) Third Vice-President,
in charge, Department of Social Service.
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Department of the Devotional Life

REPORT OF THE CHAIRMAN

During the past year the Chairman of the Department of the Devotional
Life has had the privilege of stressing the devotional side of the work of the
Woman’s Auxiliary at many parish meetings, and at most of the District
meetings, in Spring and Fall. The willingness to turn aside from box work,
and committee meetings, to think about the needs of this side of the work, the
increasing number of women pledging themselves to pray for other people’s
work, and the help given by many in searching out such people, has shown the
importance placed on this Department.

Thirty Intercessors and six Prayer Groups, besides many not listed, are
regularly using the intercessions sent out, and during the year nine calls for
definite prayer have been passed on to them. Old eople and shut-ins, and a
woman In an attic room, rejoicing that there was still something they could do
to help along God’s work in the Church, rectors’ prayer groups, women in
the House of the Holy Comforter, and members of the House of the Good
Shepherd, Sisters of the Holy Nativity, Daughters of the King, an Intercessor
of the Society of the Nazarenes, high and low Churchmen, negro and white
women, all have joined in one common desire, praying for the spread of the
Kingdom.

Another fine piece of co-operation has been the Prayer Partnership, which
as worked out in this Diocese, during the past year, linked very closely -the
U. T. O. and the devotional work.

d Atdthe meeting of the Auxiliary in Portland, the following resolution was
adopted:

Resolved, That the plan for Prayer Partnership used by the Woman’s
Auxiliary in Canada be commended heartily for use in our own Woman’s
Auxiliary, and that such steps be taken by the Executive Board as will make
possible its use.

This plan, Which as recommended in Miss Lindley’s report, we have been
carrying out in our eight Districts, where each one has selected a special
worker about whom it has studied, for whom it has prayed, to whom it has
written and for whose prayers it has asked.

In order to co-ordinate our work still more the women chosen as Partners,
as far as possible, are stationed in places where our Supply Quota is going, or
for whom we are working in some other way.

The Partners being assigned for one year, the new list for the ensuing
year follows:

District of Englewood—Miss Elizabeth H. Corse, Laramie, Wyoming.

District of Hackensack—Miss Lois W. Ford, St. John’s Industrial School,
Cape Mount, Liberia.

District of Jersey City—Miss M. P. Parsons, Fort Hall, Idaho.

District of Montclair—Mrs. St. John, Tokyo, Japan.

District of Morristown—Deaconess Stewart, Changsha, China.

District of Newark—MTrs. E. S. Royce, Haiti.

District of Newton—Miss Margaret M. Kilburn, Manilla, P. |

District of Orange—Miss Bertha Richards.

District of Paterson—Miss Margaret Bartberger, Anvik, Alaska.

During the year the Chairman has secured thirty subscriptions to the
Church Service League Prayer Leaflet, besides many others sent directly to
C. M. H. The devotions for the opening of the Newark Auxiliary Meetings
have been arranged, and a Quiet Day was planned for officers and leaders of
Discussion Groups in February, lead by the Rev’d Thomas A. Conover.

At the beginning of Lent a list of devotional books was sent to each
Auxiliary President, with Miss Lindley’s Meditations, given at Portland, and
the Program for the Day of Prayer for Missions, held by women of all De-
nominations on the first Friday of Lent.

That more and more, during the coming year, prayer may bind our
several workers, and our different departments of work together, and that the
devotional life may have a greater emphasis, day by day, are some of our hopes.
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“Intercession is little understood, and yet there is no sphere in which the
soul that knows God can more effectively help and bless others. ... St. Paul
knew the power of Intercession when he said: ‘Brethren, pray for us.” He did
not think that God needed persuading by some one else to be good to him, but
he did know that loving, sympathizing, healing thought, projected like wire-
less telegraphy vibrations from united God-inhabited hearts, were the life of
God in man reaching forth to quicken and stimulate and support a brother
man. . . . Many have experienced it, have been upheld in physical and mental
weakness by a stream of kindly sympathy from God-inhabited hearts, radiating
divine, creative energy.’

“Beneath the shelter which your prayers have reared,
Quiet and blest,

The storm which struck me down no longer feared,
Secure | rest.”

May we not all use the prayer of the Intercessors.

O Lord, | pray thee, make me a living member of Thy Kingdom, finding
ways to serve Thee by intercession, that I may strengthen thy Church, through
Jesus Christ our Lord. Amen.

Julie Miller Williams, Chairman.

The Emery Fund

The Book of Remembrance
- Miss lda B. Demarest, Custodian.

“There shall be created an Emery Fund for Missionaries Home on Fur-
lough, to be given over to the Board of Missions or their successors, to be
for all time a Trust Fund, the interest of which shall be used for women mis-
sionaries on furlough in such way as the Executive Committee of the Woman’s
Auxiliary or its successors shall approve.” [From the Minutes of the Triennial
Meeting of the Woman’s Auxiliary, held in Detroit, Michigan, October, 1919.]

In connection with this Fund the Woman’s Auxiliary of the Diocese of
Newark established a Book of Remembrance.

In it may be recorded the names of former diocesan officers, and those
women no longer living, who in parish branches have served the Auxnlary and
Church in their day and generation. The sum of five dollars, which accom-
panies the name, is sent to the Emery Fund at the Church Missions House.

The Book of Remembrance was presented with the Emery Fund on
October 5, 1921.

One name has been placed in the Book of Remembrance during the year
of 1923, and five dollars was sent to the Emery Fund from Christ Church,
Bloomfield and Glen Ridge.

Respectfully submitted,
da B. Demarest,
Custodian.

United Thank Offering of 1925
Resolution adopted in Portland, Oregon.

Resolved, That the United Thank offering of 1925 be given to the Presid-
ing Bishop and Council for the work of women in the mission field whose
appointment has been approved by the Executive Board of the Woman’s
Auxiliary, including the training, sending and support of women workers, and
the care of such workers when sick or disabled; provided, that one-tenth of
the Offering be set aside and added to the permanent trust fund to be invested
and administered by the Presiding Bishop and Council, the income to be applied
to the support of retired United Thank Offering workers; also, provided, that
the sum of not less than $25,000.00 be devoted to the erection, completion, or
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renewal of a building or buildings approved by the Presiding Bishop and Coun-
cil on the recommendation of the Executive Secretary of the Department of
Missions and the Executive Board of the Woman’s Auxiliary.

Resolved, That to our united gifts shall be added our united and earnest
prayers that God will put it into the hearts of many faithful women to give
themselves or of their substance to the work of the Master in the Mission field.

REPORT OF THE CUSTODIAN, UNITED THANK OFFERING
DIOCESE OF NEWARK
January 1, 1923, to January 1, 1924.

Amount on hand January 1, 1923.......ccccooiiiiniiiiinnn. $ 36091
Receipts from eight Districts..... ... 10,469.70
Receipts from interest.......ccovvevrernerenincsienre s 244.24
Received from plate offering, Morristown, May 18th....... 152.62
TOtal o $11,227.47
AUDITED.

It is with much appreciation that | take this opportunity to thank all those
district and parish custodians who have worked systematically and joyfully in
increasing both the offering and the number of contributors. We have recorded
4,102 women using the Little Blue Boxes.

It is with regret, and sympathy for the parish of Christ Church, Bloom-
field and Glen Ridge, that 1 write of the passing away of Mrs. George J.
Smith, who had worked so well as their Custodian, and it was with a sense
of personal loss that the women of the Auxiliary learned of the death of
Deaconess Hargreaves, of St. James’ School, Philippine Islands, and of Dr.
Mary Glentor, of St. Agnes’ Hospital, Raleigh, North Carolina, both United
Thank Offerlng workers.

Semi-annual report from the Church Missions House, United Thank Offer-
ings workers, as of December 31, 1923: Number of workers, Domestic Mis-
sions, 74; number of workers, Foreign Missions, 118; number of workers
retired on disabled list, 22; number of workers in training, 9

Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth H. Pitman,
Custodian, U. T. O.

Report of the Treasurer
January 1, 1923, to January 1, 1924.

RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS
Balance January 1, 1923............cccoovvivrirnnn. $ 921.88
BUDGET—
Administration expenses................... $ 765.32 $ 822.33
Supply Department.......... .. 2,105.15 2,223.08
Bishop’s Fund ................. .. 57350 604.50
Educational Department.... .. 21115 150.00
Social Service Department .. 15525 155.36
Emergency ..o e, 386.68 154.99
4,197.05 $4,110.26
SPECIALS—
Nanchang ........... . $ 377.63
Hooker School... . 1,375.00
Kuling School 500.00
199342 - 2,252.63
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FOREIGN MISSIONS—

$ 130.00 $ 130.00
150.00 150.00
65.00 65.00
25.00
370.00 345.00
Canal Zone $ 280.00 $ 280.00
Alaska 150.00 125.00
W hites 315.00 315.00
Colored . 50.00 50.00
Indians 170.00 170.00
965.00 940.00
MISCELLANEOUS (FOREIGN)—
Japanese Relief Fund........cccoee e $2,200.00 $2,200.00
Bishop Rowe Foundation.... 128.74 128.74
Hudson Stuck Memorial................ 76.00 76.00
William H. Ramsaur Memorial.... 17.20 17.20
Miss Emily Seaman (Liberia)..... 34.45 34.45
Armenian Relief Fund................... 60.00 60.00
Mrs. Alice St. John (Japan)......... 98.00
2,614.39 2,516.39
MISCELLANEOUS (DOMESTIC)—
American Church Institute.......... ..... $ 17.37 $ 2574
Church Mission of Help................ 49.50 49.50
Seamen’s Church Institute. 10.00 10.00
Dr. Co0der ....cceoovvvvvivinneienineenns 25.00 25.00
Archdeacon Spurr......... 15.00 15.00
St. Katharine’s Home.................... 65.00 65.00
Comfort Club.....ccooovveeeerreriiie, 702.80 30000
884.67.. 490.24
$10,654.52
BalanCe .....cccccocovvveieeiieeeieeenienns 1.291.89
Total oo, $11,946.41 $11,946.41
RECAPITULATION
Administration, balance.... LS 14472
Supply Department, balance.... 134.30
Educational Department, balance...... 97.15
Social Service, balance..... 29.89
Emergency, balance......... 249.20
Hooker School, balance.... 63.00
Comfort Club, balance...... 425.63
Mrs. Alice St. John, balance... 98.00
Scholarships, balance....... 50.00
Total oo, ....$1,291.89
Kate P. Brown,
Audited by Treasurer.

Mrs. Atbert |. Drayton.
Make all checks payable to Kate P. Brown, Treasurer.
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The Budget
January 1, 1924, to January 1, 1925.
Administration Expenses—

Printing, postage, expenses of officers and District Directors......... $ 500.00

Supply Department—
Materials, freight and poStage........ccocovveiirrnienneerrrere s $2,800.00

Bishop’s Missionary Fund—
To be used at the discretion of the Bishop for Missionary Clergy

OF  the DIOCESE....cueieeiieiet ettt aes $ 800.00
Educational Department—

Literature, programs and training of class leaders........ccccccoceevrvruennn $ 300.00
Social Service Department—

Recreation, education and traveling eXpenses.........c.cocccvrneinieinnns ,»$ 300.00
E mergency Fund— o ) )

To meet special appeals within and without the Diocese............ —3$ 300.00

SPECIALS

The Woman’s Auxiliary Special (1923-1925), in loving memory

of the Rt. Rev’d Daniel Sylvester Tuttle, D.D., LL.D., D.C.L......$1,500.00

This is the fund which the Woman’s Auxiliary voted at Portland for two
Church houses for women workers who are being trained for Church work.

The first is for colored women, for whom there is now no place for post-
graduate training under the Church. It is to be in Raleigh, North Carolina.

The second is to be in New York, where volunteers and missionaries on
furlough can live in touch with the Church Missions House while they receive
specialized post-graduate training.

~ The object of this Special is twofold; to emphasize the need of the best
trained workers; to bring such training within the reach of our women by
supplying a place for them to live while receiving it.
RUBING SChOOE, CRiN@. et sttt st st $500.00

The Ruling School was founded by the Episcopal and Presbyterian
Mission Boards, some five years ago, for the education of the children of the
one thousand missionaries of central China. While designed primarily for
them, it also serves the children of western business men, consuls and customs
officials. The completion of the Hankow-Canton Railway will soon make it
available to the missionaries of the semi-tropical southern provinces, to whom
it should be an even greater boon.

The greatest need of the School, however, is for a supporting constituency
to provide annually the money needed for maintenance. This year the trustees
must raise $12,000 for this purpose, in addition to the appropriations of the
two boards.

Mrs. William S. Rodie, Chairman.
Mrs. Herbert Baker,
Mrs. Frederick H. Brown,
Mrs. Wilson R. Stearly,
Finance Committee.
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Budget and Specials for 1924

Class 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Administration Expenses..... ...... $2000 $1600 $ 800 $ 800 $650 $400 $ 300
Supply Department.....c.c.ccce. v 120.00 85.00 45.00 35.00 30.00 24.00 18.00
Bishop’s Fund......cccooveeeriies e 28.50 23.50 17.50 13.50 1150 9.50 5.25
EdUCAtion .......occcovvnirines veer e 10.50 8.50 6.50 450 4.00 2.50 125
Social Service....ccvveinnies weenene 10.50 8.50 6.50 450 4.00 2.50 125

EMErgency . veee 10.50 8.50 6.50 450 4.00 2.50 125
TOtalS e e $200.00 $150.00 $ 9000 $ 70.00 $60.00 $45.00 $30.00
Bishop Tuttle Memorial.............. 100.00 75.00 30.00 2333 20.00 16.67 12.34
Ruling School.......cccovienni e 50.00 25.00 20.00 11.67 10.00 8.33 7.66
Totals oo $350.00 $250.00 $140.00 $10500 $90.00 $70.00  $50.00

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.

8 9 10
$100 $100 $ .65
10.00 6.00 150

175 150 .80

75 .50 .35
75 50 35
5 .50 35

$15.00 $10.00 $4.00
10.00 3.33 134
5.00 167 .66

$30.00 $15.00 $6.00

Totals
$ 500.00
2,800.00
800.00
300.00
300.00
300.00

$5,000.00

1,500.00
500.00

$7,000.00



Pledges and Scholarships

PAID IN 1923.

Bishon_Starke Scholarship, Rowland Hall, Salt Lake City, Utah......... $ 40.00
aid by Calvary Church, Summit.

Bisholj)_Leonard Scholarship, Rowland Hall, Salt Lake City, Utah......... $ 50.00
aid by the Church of the Holy Communion, South Orange.

Bishoﬁp Steady Scholarship, Christ School, Arden, North Carolina......... $ 75.00
aid by St. Luke’s Church, Montclair.

Fred Foster Scholarship, Christ School, Arden, North Carolina.............. $100.00
Church of the Holf\1/ Communion, South Ora%ge, paid $50.00.
St. Peter’s Church, Morristown, paid $50.00.

Woman’s Auxiliary Scholarship, Christ School, Arden, North Carolina..$ 50.00
Paldoby Woman’s Auxiliary, Church of the Holy Communion, South
range.

Ancon, Canal Zone, Orphanage........ccciioerererreiirenaermnenereeseseseseseesesesensenes $280.00
Church of the Atonement, Tenafly, paid $100.00.
Church of the Holy Communion,” South Orange, paid $180.00.

Mary M. Lines_S_choIarsh(ijp, South Dakota Indians..........cccoveevnnvccinnnnnns $ 60.00
Paid by Trinity Cathedral, Newark.

Joseph E. Blanchard Scholarship, St. Elizabeth’s School, South Dakota..$ 60.00
Paid by Grace Church, Madison.

Hospital work among Seminole Indians, FIOrida..........cccovvvinieiiniinnnnns $ 50.00
Paid by St. Luke’s Church, Montclair.

ALASKA

Julius  Scholarship ....cccccoovvvrvvcicecenns J— ettt ettt $150.00
St. James’ Church, Upf)er Montclair, gald $100.00.
St. Paul’s Church, Englewood, paid $25.00.
Christ Church, Short Hills, paid $25.00.

MEXICO

Anna_E. Wright Memorial, Napala_ Hos(gntal .............................................. $ 25.00
St.. Paul’s™ Church, Englewood, paid $10.00.
Trinity Cathedral, Newark, paid, $10.00.
St. Paul’s Church, Paterson, paid 00.

CHINA
George Chadwell Scholarshg), St. Mary’s Hall, Shanghai.................... $ 50.00
aid by the Church of the Redeemer, Morristown.

Anna_E. Niles Scholarship, St. Hilda’s School, Wuchang..........c.c.ccceuvuue. $ 80.00
Grace Church, Madison, paid $50.00. .
St. James’ Church, Upper Montclair, paid $30.00.

JAPAN
Lewis Cameron Scholarshiﬁ, St. Margaret’s School, ToKyoO.......c.c.ccccune. $ 50.00
Paid by the Church of the Holy Communion, South Orange.

Bible WOMEN Of JAPAN.....iiiiicirieieiccreseee e $100.00
Christ Church, East Orange, paid $50.00.
Calvary Church, “Summit, paid" $50.00.

AFRICA

HopeP Schtc)JIarship, Girls’ Training Institute, St. Paul’s River................ $ 25.00

aid by St. John’s Church, Montclair.

Calvary Church Scholarship, Collegiate and Divinity School, Cuttington..$ 40.00
Paid by Calvary Church, Summit.

COLORED
F. B. Carter Scholarship, St. Augustine’s, Raleigh, North Carolina.......$ 50.00
Paid by St. Luke’s Church, Montclair.
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Missionaries from the Diocese of Newark
Working in the Foreign Field

ANKING—Miss Meta L. Connell, of Trinity Church, Grantwood.
ANKING—Miss Alice Jeffer, of St. Paul’s Church, Paterson.
HANKOW-—Miss Madeline E. Day, of St. Paul’s Church, Englewood.
HANKOW—Mr. Janies E. Fowler, of Trinity Church, Bayonne.
HANKOW—Mr. Theodore Hobbie. (Home address, when appointed,
Ralston N J.) . A m 1
NKOW—Dr. E. M. Merrins, of St. George’s Church, N. Y. (Home
address Whenv\})pomted Newark, N. J.)
Mr. Everard P. Miller, Jr., of St. Thomas’ Church, Newark.
KYOTO Miss Helen Disbrow, of Christ Church, Hackensack.
KYOTO—Miss Etta McGrath, of St. Luke’s Church, Montclair.
PHILIPPINE ISLANDS—Miss M. L. Kilburn. (Home address, when
appomted Oran e, N.J) . \' I
GHAI—Miss M. A. Bremer, of Christ Church, Bloomfield and
Glen Rld

SHANGHAI—The Rev’d Henry A. McNulty, of All Saints Church,

Oran
gHANGHAI—Miss Sarah H. Reid, of St. Thomas® Church, Newark.
SHANGHAI—Miss Geraldine R. Rennie, of Christ Church, Hackensack.
SHANGHAI—Miss L. A. Schleicher, of St. John’s Church, Jersey Ci
SHANGHAI—Miss H. B. Wilson, of St. James’ Church, Upper Montclair.
TOYKO—The Rev’d Shirley H. Nichols, of St. James’ Church, Upper

Montclair.
TOKYO—Mrs. Alice C. St. John, of Christ Church, Hackensack.

The Bishop’s Missionary Fund

To be used at the discretion of the Bishop for Missionary Clergy of the
Diocese. .
Mrs. William Read Howe, in charge.

Receipts:
Balance, January, 1923.........cooommmiins seveeemmmssessnssenn $ 225.08
DONALIONS AL ATGE.ovvrvoooworssssmsmrsormeeeeeeeeeeee oo $ 40.00
Donations from churches..........cccocecoveeiiiecciieens 529.50
Donations from Comfort Club.........ccccocoveivvevviiinenene 350.00
919.50
$1,144.58
Distributed Money:
To familieS. ..o $740.00
For suits........ [~ ROUPRPOTRRS 350.00
BalanCe ..vovevieiieeeceee e $ 5458
Value of Boxes:
Given 10 familieS......cccvvvivcecrierieeeree e $707.16
Given to institutions 617.30
Total value of boxes received..........cocovevvieiveeieniene i $1,324.46

Number of churches contributing, 62, but the money given is much less
than before. My balance was never so low. No money to send out the Christ-
mas gifts, much to my regret, | beg you to send as fast as you can and as
much as you can to our Treasurer, marked for the Bishop’s Fund, so that at
Easter we can give the Christmas and Easter” gifts together.

Respectfully submitted,
Annie H. B. Howe,

January 1, 1924. Treasurer.
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The Comfort Club

Mrs. William Read Howe and Mrs. Herbert S. B aker, in Charge.

This Club was established about 1892 by Mrs. Thomas A. Starkey, the
wife of the second Bishop of the Diocese, herself the President of the Woman’s
Auxiliary at that time. Its object is to assist the Bishop’s Missionary Fund
and the Supply Department in the work of providing boxes for families,
schools, missions and hospitals. Much of the work is emergency, and a stock
on hand means comfort; a supply sent at once is of untold value; hence the
name “Comfort Club.” *

There are many in every parish who would be glad to supplement their
work by individual gifts to the Comfort Club.

The gift of two articles and thirty-five cents, annually, makes one a
member.

All moneys go to the Diocesan Treasurer, plainly marked “Comfort Club.”
Address, Mrs. F. H. Brown, Dana Place, Englewood, N. J

All articles must be sent to the Diocesan House, 21 Washington Street,
Newark, N. J., marked plainly, “For Comfort Club.”

Address all correspondence to Mrs. Wm. Read Howe, Llewellyn Park,
West Orange, N. J

ANNUAL REPORT

With deep regret that our dear Mrs. Clark has been obliged to give up
this work, we, the Comfort Club members, must send our love and greetings
to her and tell her we miss her.

In her report to me she had forty-eight parishes contributing—forty-four
who contributed last year. We now have fifty-eight parishes, and several yet
to hear from, but our total value of goods given is $3,792.24, being an increase
of more than eight hundred dollars over last year.

The number of garments contributed, 7,919. The money will be reported
by Mrs. Brown.

May | try to impress upon all the Auxiliary that there is nothing that
costs each one of us so little, that does so much good, here in the Diocese and
through the Supply Department

Appreciating all the help given to me by Mrs. Baker, knowing well | could
not give this good report unless she had been willing to help.

Respectfully submitted,
Annie H. B. Howe.

Reports of the District Directors

THE DISTRICT OF ENGLEWOOD

The District of Hackensack was divided by vote of the Fall Meeting at
All Saints’, Bergenfield, October 10, 1923, and the former District of Engle-
wood restored the Diocesan President appointing a director to serve until the
regular election of officers in the Spring. This District comprises six churches
and nine missions, widely scattered, most of the churches no larger than the
nearest mission. The Director’s first endeavor was to familiarize herself with
conditions, to secure and confer with the other district officers, and as soon as
opportunity offered to get in touch with the parish guilds. Most of these held
fairs before Christmas, devoting their efforts in the autumn months to raising
funds for their local needs. Three only were ready to co-operate in work of
the Auxiliary before the first of the year. After that date we hope to begin
functioning as a united District.

Respectfully submitted,

Annie May Murray,
District Director.
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THE DISTRICT OF HACKENSACK

The Hackensack District held its Spring Meeting in Leonia, with a good
attendance. Reports were read. It was voted to send a delegate to the Summer
School, at Princeton.

Several parishes held study classes during Lent, and sewed for the Supply
Department, or gave donations to the Schools.

At the Fall Meeting, held at Bergenfield, it was decided that the District
should return to the old division of Englewood and Hackensack, and Miss
Murray was appointed Director of the Englewood District, leaving Mrs. Bene-
dict the Director of the Hackensack District. December 1st, owing to ill
health, Mrs. Benedict resigned, and Mrs. Frederick B. Whitmore was ap-
ﬁointed in her place, to finish out the year. Owing to these changes the work

as not been as satisfactory as we hope it will be in the future, when we
secure the needed officers. We are fortunate in having Mrs. Karch, of Bogota,
for Supply Secretary, and all will be in readiness for our Lenten work.

Respectfully submitted,
Mrs. S. W. W hitmore,
District Director, pro tempore.

THE DISTRICT OF JERSEY CITY

There are twenty churches in the Jersey, City District, which comprises
Woodcliff, Weeh”*wken, West Hoboken, Hoboken, Jersey City and Bayonne.
Seventeen of these churches are actively engaged in every branch of the work
of the Woman’s Auxiliary.

Two District Meetin%s were held during the year. One in May, at St.
Paul’s, Jersey City, and the Fall Meeting at St. John’s, Jersey City, where all
the Diocesan officers presented an outline of work for the year. The addresses
were followed by conferences which proved most helpful.

There has been one meeting (in June) of the District Executive Board,
when the new Directress met her officers. All meetings well reported by the
Recording Secretary, Mrs. E. L. Clarendon, of Grace Church, Town of Union.

The Supply Department, under the direction of Miss Jane Whinyates,
of St. Paul’s, Jersey City, is doing splendid work for both the Pineville Mis-
sion, South Carolina, and the Personal Boxes.

The Educational Secretary, Mrs. Edgar W. .Anderson, was forced to
resign and Mrs. E. C. Mehrhof, of St. Stephen’s, Jersey City, plunged into the
work with most satisfactory results. A delegate was sent to the Summer
School, at Princeton, and she reported at the Fall Meeting in a most interest-
ing manner.

The Social Service Department works steadily all year, and under Mrs.
Livingston Lewis, of Trinity Church, Hoboken, and Miss Louise Elliott, of
St. Stephen’s, Jerse?/ City, much has been accomplished. Each month candy
is sent to the dear old men and women at our County Home and personal visits
of cheer made. The dry summer interfered with a definite policy which is
postponed until next year.

The U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. Kuncken,, of St. John’s, West Hoboken,
reports steady progress, with more women showing interest in the “Little Blue
Box.”

There is a splendid spirit of co-operation and interest in the Jersey City
District and with the motto “Carry On” in our hearts, and the close sympathy
and willing help of all the. Diocesan officers, we believe that each year will
prove more inspirational and effective.

Respectfully submitted,

Alice B. Hamilton,
District Director.
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THE DISTRICT OF MONTCLAIR

The Montclair District consists of three large churches, four small
churches and four missions.

The Spring Meeting, held at St. James’, Upper Montclair, was addressed
t%yhallI the Diocesan officers. Mr. Sherman, of China, spoke on the Ruling

chool.

The Fall Meeting was held at St. Luke’s, Montclair. Bishop Stearly was
the speaker, and group meetings were held under the Diocesan officers after
the business meeting.

Every month an Executive Committee meeting is held. This consists of
the six District officers, the President of the Woman’s Auxiliary, and one
other delegate from each of the churches. At this time the Director passes
on information received at the Diocesan Executive Committee meetings, gives
notices, etc. The District officers and the Auxiliary Presidents give a report
of their work. Some Branch of the work, such as the W. U. T. O., Comfort
Club, Educational Supply or Social Service Department, is made a “special”
at each meeting and the head of that work in each church is asked to be
present and report. In this way we are kept in touch with one another, and
get new ideas. At the close of the business hour, tea is served, and we meet
socially and become better acquainted.

In the Spririg the Educational Department had study classes in six of
the churches, obtained eighteen speakers for meetings, and has sold many
books and calendars. Shortly before Easter a play, entitled “The Little Blue
Box,” was given in the parish house of Christ Church, Bloomfield and Glen
Ridge. It was designed to display the spirit of the W. U. T. O. and was most
beautifully rendered. In the Fall, Dr. Tyson gave a course of lectures in St.
Luke’s, Montclair, which were attended by most of the members of all the
churches.

The Supply Department sent clothing, valued at $603.89, to the Industrial
School for Boys in Covington, Virginia; St. Mary’s, at Hot Springs, Ar-
kansas, and the Virgin Isles. Linen Showers brought $153.56. In June, a
large box of surgical dressings was sent to St. Andrew’s Hospital, Wusih,
Kiangsu, China, by the Surgical Dressings Branch of St. Luke’s Auxiliary.
The same group is now busy on an assignment for the American Church Mis-
sion Hospital, in China, and report over four thousand dressings finished at
this date. Nine boxes of used clothing have been shipped, and three personal
Christmas boxes were valued at $1,169.40. | wish it were possible to give the
report of the Social Service Secretary word for word, but the nature of the
work makes that impossible. Many friendly visits have been made, hospital
care given and comfortable clothing provided for those in need.

In July, St. Agnes’ Church, Little Falls, gave a wonderful picnic to
thirty-eight children from Jersey City.

The W. U. T. O. is growing, and plans are being made to bring the
“Little Blue Box” to all women.

Besides our regular Missionary work, we strive constantly to help one
another. In June, every Auxiliary joined in sending a box of useful and
fancy articles to one of our missions, which was holding a bazaar for their
building fund, and one or more of the District officers have attended the
sales through the District.

Respectfully submitted,
Grace P. Pattison,
District Director.

THE DISTRICT OF MORRISTOWN

The District of Morristown has eleven churches in its jurisdiction, all
but one of which take part in the work of the Auxiliary.

During the vyear, outfits were made for fifty boys in the Industrial
School and Farm for Boys, Covington, Va.; linen showers were held in
several parishes, to supply linen for the Supply Department; a normal class
was held in Summit, in January, led by Mrs. Williams; and five study
classes were held during Lent.
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A Christmas greeting to the Woman’s Auxiliary has been received from
Mrs. Hawley, formerly of Mendham, now in the Missionary District of
'\N/Ievada where her husband, the Revid Seth C. Hawley, is in charge of a

ission

Personal boxes have been sent from all of the larger parishes, and the
work assigned to the District for the Simmons Gap Mission is being planned.

The work under the new United Thank Offering Custodian is progressing
nicely, and she reports that nine churches contribute.

Two District meetings have been held—the Annual Meeting, in April,
at St. John’s Church, Boonton, at which Deaconess Harriet Bedell, of Alaska,
was the speaker, and one in October in Calvary Church, Summlt at which
the speaker was the Rev’d Charles T. Bridgeman, of the Foreign-Born Divi-
sion, Board of Missions.

Since our last report a new parish has been organized in Mountain Lakes,
an outgrowth of St. John’s parish, Boonton, and the District most heartily
welcomes this addition to its number, feeling assured of many earnest workers.

Emma C. Clark,
District Director.

THE DISTRICT OF NEWARK

The women of the twenty-one parishes, now in the District of Newark,
Lave worked through the various departments .of the Auxiliary with the fol-
lowing results:

Educational Department—The District elected Miss Mary Biller, of
St. John’s Church, Newark, as Secretary of the Educational Department of
the District. Due to |IIness Miss Biller has been forced to resign. Any
requests for speakers or leaders for discussion groups in the various parishes
should now be sent to Mrs. William F. Hobbie, jr., 148 Milford Avenue,
Newark, or to the District Directress, and these requests will gladly be taken
ecare of for the parishes.

The Normal Class for leaders was well attended and gave us two new
leaders. Three of our parishes had Discussion Groups following this.

There were requests for speakers from ten of our parishes.

It is of interest to note here that one of our leaders was requested by
an interdenominational group to conduct a class on Dr. George Hayne’ book,
“The Trend of the Races.” This was attended very well and our Church was
well represented.

There has been a slight increase in the sale of the Missionary Calendars
eover last year. Here | should like to say that St. Philip’s Church, Newark,
has ordered twelve copies of The Spirit of Missions a month. This is the
largest increase in the circulation of this paper in any parish in the Newark
District.

Supply Department—Up to the present, eight of our parishes have
reported their Fall work completed. Requests for more work have come in,
and other parishes which are still to be heard from have taken work. After
the New Year there will be a new assignment of work. It is to be hoped
that the parishes will respond readily.

Social Service Department—In the Fall, our Secretary for this_branch
of the work co-operated with the Bureau of Social Service of this city, and
planned an outing for sixty children. Although these plans could not be
carried through, the Social Service Bureau was eager to work in co-operation
with our Church, and it is to be hoped that when the Diocesan Social Service
work is completely organized, there will be plenty of co-operation between
these two agencies. It is the desire of the District officers that every parish,
that possibly can, will go on record as a willing helper when either of these
agencies may call.

United Thank Offering—There has been no increase in the number
of parishes having Blue Boxes. Fifteen out of our twenty-one parishes are
contributors, with five hundred and ten women contributing.
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We are glad to report an increase in our returns. Last year the amount
was $881.54 and this year the amount was $931.51, up to date. Some parishes
give twice a year, and this will raise the figure in January.

Our two District meetings were held in April and October respectively.
The Spring Meeting was held at Grace Church, Nutley, with a large attend-
ance. Miss Seaman, from Liberia, was the speaker. The Fall Meeting at
St. Thomas’s Church, Newark, was not so well attended, due to very bad
weather, but those who attended, representing ten parishes, were very for-
tunate in hearing Mr. Baker from California.

If it were not for the various officers in the District of Newark, the
Direstress would not be able to render this report. The work has gone on
through the efforts of these women, and it is with grateful appreciation of
their work that this report is submitted.

Helen B. Viard,
District Director.

THE DISTRICT OF NEWTON

The Newton District consists of ten parishes and missions. There are
five Branches of the Woman’s Auxiliary, one each at Hamburg, Newton,
Wasington, Phillipsburg and Delaware.

The parishes have responded well to the call from the Supply Depart-
ment, having sewed and contributed to a box sent to All Saints’ Church, St.
Thomas, Virgin Islands; through the appeal of Mrs. Porter some Social
Service work is being done; the United Thank Offering membership has
increased: a Church Periodical Club formed at Christ Church, Newton; a
Lenten Discussion Group studied; the Program presented under the leader-
ship of Dr. Pennock.

Two District meetings have been held during the year. The Spring
Meeting was held at St. Luke’s, Phillipsburg, on June 7th. Five parishes
were represented and reported on their work. Mrs. Charles H. Boynton,
President of the Diocesan Auxiliary, spoke on Administration; Mrs. Porter,
on Social Service; and Mr. Leidt, on Missions, told of the schools and hos-
pitals in Japan. The Fall Meeting was held at Eagles Nest Farm, Delaware,
on October 11th, with a good attendance from many of the parishes. Miss
Mary Morford had charge of the devotional services, after which Mrs. Boyn-
ton spoke on Supply, Social Service, and the Japanese disaster. Mrs. Brown,
Treasurer, spoke on the budget, after which the Rev’d George H. Young, of
St. Peter’s, Washington, told us of what had been done at Eagles Nest Farm
during the past summer.

There was an earnest effort made to send a delegate to the Summer School
at Princeton this year; none was found that was free to go. It is hoped some
one will be able to attend durinﬂ the summer of 1924.

My thanks are due to all those members of the auxiliaries and guilds
who have helped to make my work a pleasure and so worth while—without
their co-operation little could have been accomplished.

Respectfully submitted,
Nexta C. Lane,
District Director.

THE DISTRICT OF ORANGE

The Orange District is composed of sixteen parishes and one mission.
This Mission (Ascension Mission) was organized in the early Fall by the
people of the Epiphany Church, Orange.

The officers serving the District are as follows:

Educational Secretary—Mrs. C. D. Woodrow, Church of the Holy Com-
munion, South Orange.

Supply Secretary—Mrs. A. P. Caldwell, Christ Church, East Orange.

Social Service Secretary—Miss Alice Whittingham, St. Stephen’s Church,
Millburn.
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W. U. T. O. Custodian—Mrs. C. H. Jewett, jr., Church of the Holy
Communion, South Orange.

Two District meetings were held. The April meeting being at Christ
Church, Short Hills. Speakers included Bishop Stearly, the Diocesan officers,
and Miss Seaman, who told of her work in Liberia.

The October meeting was at Christ Church, East Orange. Besides the
Diocesan officers, who presented the work for the year, Bishop Colmore, of
Porto Rico, addressed the meeting.

Personal and joy boxes were sent from many of the parishes, and the
special work assigned to the District is being cared for.

Most of the parishes Pave to the Budget, and we find the work of the
Devotional Committee well established through the District.

The Social Service work accomplished during the summer deserves hon-
orable mention.

The District is proud to announce that it is 100% W. U. T. O.—all par-
ishes responding.

I wish to take this opportunity to thank the parishes for their ready
co-operation in all of the work.

Respectfully submitted,

Grace B. Pennoyer,

District Director.

THE DISTRICT OF PATERSON

There has been a steady gain in the interest and work of the women of
this District, and the fact that we report smaller numbers in the work of the
Supply Department is due to a change in the character of the work, and not
to a lessening in the effort and willingness of the women who are domg it.

Last Spring 513 garments were completed and one personal box sent at
a total value of $814.35; guilds of sixteen churches having taken part in the
sewing. This Fall elght guilds have been sewing and seven more have taken
sewing to do after Christmas, while two or three others hope to sew for us
during Lent.

Last year three churches paid for their own materials.

This Winter six have paid for all their materials and one church has
paid for half.

Six churches have paid their contributions to the Budget.

The Educational Secretary arranged a District Conférence in St. Mark’s
Church, Paterson, in the Spring, and is planning for another to be held soon.
We are happy to report that four women went from this District to the
Princeton Summer School.

In fifteen parishes the women are working for the U. T. O.

The Comfort Club has increased its membership greatly in several of the
parishes. Christ Church, Ridgewood, has 105 members; St. Paul’s, Paterson,
has about 90, Miss Evans’ Sunday School class (33 members) having joined
in a body, also St. Margaret’s Guild (15 members). Some other parishes
are showing renewed enthusiasm for the Comfort Club.

Some parishes, which have not before been able to help in any of the
Auxiliary work, are doing splendidly this year. Among these, Christ Church,
Wortendyke, is taking hold especially well.

Social Service work is being started in some of our parishes, in several
of which Mrs. G. W. Wilson, Paterson’s Social Service Worker, has spoken.
St. Clement’s Church, Hawthorne, has been particularly active in this work
for years.

he Spring District Meeting was held in St. Clement’s Church, Haw-
thorne, with women from eleven parishes present. Our Diocesan officers gave
short addresses. Miss Emily Seaman spoke on Liberia; Mrs. John Hawes
gave a blackboard talk on “The Parish Guild and the Auxiliary,” and the play-
let, ”Tw.o Days at Princeton,” furnished by the Educational Department, con-
cluded our meeting, and was perhaps the reason for our being able to report
that four women went to Princeton in July.

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.



The Fall Meeting was held in St. Luke’s Church, Lake View, Paterson,
with ten parishes represented. Following the Diocesan officers, Mrs. Wilson
spoke on “The Church Mission of Help.” Mrs. John Moore spoke on “The
American Hospital in China,” and the Rev’d Mr. Andrews, of Japan, on the
“Earthquake and its Consequences.”

Al Saints’ Church, Glen Rock, has kindly offered us its church for a
meeting which we are planning for January, as we have decided to have three
District Meetings this year. St. Elizabeth’s, a chapel of St. Bartholomew’s,
Hohokus, is our youngest and newest worker, and we are looking forward to
much help from that rapidly growing parish and its guilds when it gets a little
more firmly established, and from the rest of our parishes, which space does
not permit me to mention.

Respectfully submitted,

Lucy H. Dear,
District Director.

Council of the Church Service League

DIOCESE OF NEWARK

The Diocesan Council shall consist of of the following persons elected
annually, to hold office from January first to January first:

Two representatives of each Diocesan Organization of women, elected by
the organization which they represent.

Second Province

PROVINCE OF NEW YORK AND NEW JERSEY

Provincial Representative on the National Executive Board

Mrs. Arthur S. Phelps,
521 Woodland Avenue, Plainfield, N. J.
President
Mrs. Samuel Thorne, Jr.,
Harrison, New York
Vice-President
Mrs. Kingman Robins,
935 East Avenue, Rochester, N. Y.
Secretary ,
Miss Eleanor Spencer,
211 Lincoln Place, Brooklyn, N. Y.
Treasurer
Miss Mary A. Swits,
246 Saratoga Street, Cohoes, N. Y.
MEETING OF THE SYNOD

November, 1924.
Diocese and City of New York.
Delegates elected by the Auxiliary.

SUMMER SCHOOLS FOR CHURCH WORKERS

Princeton, New Jersey,
Date, June 30-July 11.
Geneva, New York,
Date, June 30-July 11.
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Constitution

NEWARK BRANCH OF THE WOMAN’S AUXILIARY TO THE
NATIONAL COUNCIL

Article |.—Name

This Society shall be called the Newark Branch of the Woman’s Auxiliary
to the National Council.

Articel |l.—Object

The object of this Society shall be to carry out within the Diocese of
Newark the purposes and work of the Woman’s Auxiliary to the National
Council.

Article |lIl.—Membership

The membership of this Society shall be composed of all women, and
parish organizations of women, actively engaged in carrying out its object.

Article |IV.—E xecutive Board

The officers of this Society shall be a President, three Vice-Presidents, a
Recording Secretary, a Corresponding Secretary,a Treasurer™ and a Custodian
of the United Thank Offering, who, together with the District Directors and
Chairmen of Committees, shall constitute the Executive Board.

Article V.—Amendments

This Constitution may be amended by a two-thirds vote of the whole
number of delegates present at any regular meeting, provided, however, that
notice of such amendment has been given, in writing, to the organization in
each parish, at least one month previously.

By-Laws
Article |.—Meetings

Section 1. There shall be four regular meetings of the Auxiliary during
the year, to be held on the first Wednesday of the months January, March,
May and October. = . .

Sec. 2. The meeting in January shall be the Annual Meeting.

Sec. 3. The President shall call at least four regular meetings of the
Executive Board each year, which shall be held on the first Wednesday of
the month. . . , . ,

Sec.”4. Eight shall constitute a quorum at all meetings of the Executive
Board.

Article |l.—Duties of the Officers
Section 1. It shall be the duty of the President to preside at all meetings
of the Auxiliary and of the Executive Board; to call special meetings, and
to have a general supervision of the work. , .
Sec. 2. The first Vice-President shall represent the Deparimeni of
Sec.” 3. The second Vice-President shall represent the Supply Depart-

menSec. 4. The third Vice-President shall represent the Department of
Social Service.
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Sec. 5. It shall be the duty of the Corresponding Secretary to conduct
all correspondence of the Auxiliary and to send out all notices. She shall also
be the Custodiah of the Emery Fund, and the Book of Remembrance.

Sec. 6. It shall be the duty of the Recording Secretary to keep the Min-
utes of all meetings of the Auxiliary, and of the Executive Board, and present
a report at the Annual Meeting.

Sec. 7. It shall be the duty of the Treasurer to receive and keep all
moneys contributed, and to disburse the same; exclusive of the Emery Fund
and the United Thank Offering.

Article |lIl.—Committees

Section 1 There shall be the following committees: Publicity, Finance.
Sec. 2. The President, with the approval of the Executive Board, shall
appoint the Chairmen of Committees.

Article IV.—Elections

Section 1. Elections shall be by ballot.

Sec. 2. At the Annual Meeting in January, 1922, and each third year
thereafter, there shall be elected a President, and a Corresponding Secretary,
to serve for three years or until their successors shall have been chosen. There
shall also be elected a first, second and third Vice-President, to serve for two
years; a Recording Secretary, a Treasurer, and a United Thank Offering
Custodian* to serve for one year.

At the Annual Meeting in January, 1923, and each third year thereafter,
there shall be elected a Recording Secretary, a Treasurer, and a United Thank
Offering Custodian, to serve for three years or until their successors shall have
been chosen.

At the Annual Meeting in January, 1924, and each third year thereafter,
there shall be elected a first, second and third Vice-President, to serve for three
years or until their successors shall have been chosen.

All officers shall take office the May following their election, except the
Treasurer, who shall take office immediately upon election.
Article V.—Delegates to the Triennial Convention
There shall be five delegates to the Triennial Convention, nominated by the
Executive Board, and elected by the Auxiliary, with the approval of the Bishop.
Article VI.—Amendments

_ Amendments to these By-Laws may be made at any regular meeting, pro-
vided previous notice has been given in writing to members.

SUGGESTIONS FOR DISTRICTS

Districts shall elect their own officers.
District Directors shall be elected for three years, and are members of the
Executive Board.
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Woman’s Auxiliary

The President of each Auxiliary Branch or Guild is requested
to fill out this blank and mail it to the Corresponding Secretary,
Miss Ida B. Demarest, 398 Main St., Hackensack, immediately
after parish election. Please typewrite names and addresses.

Parishes finding last year’s officers listed will know no reply
was received to request for data for this list.

President

Address e =

Treasurer -

Address

U. T. O. Custodian -

Address -

Number of members

Day of meeting -

Date of Annual Meeting
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CAN YOU AFFORD NOT TO INVEST
TWO CENTS A WEEK IN

The Spirit of Missions

which will keep you intelligently informed through interesting stories
about the work the Church is carrying on in many parts of the world..

The Spirit of Missions is indispensable to the Churchman
and Churchwoman. No matter what other magazines you are in
the habit of reading, The Spirit of Missions belongs in your home.

The Spirit of Missions,
281 Fourth Avenue, New York, N. Y.

Enclosed find $....cccoeovririnnnnn for a year’s subscription for The Spirit of
Missions, to begin with the......c.ococovivienvncciinnes number.
Name

Subscription Rate: In U. S., ?1.00 a year; Canada and Foreign, $1.5.
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